HUBBELL



HUBBELL

Drew Hubbell

Architect

Practice

Licensed to practice	architecture in the	etate of ('alitornia	Licanca (* - 2/110/	1993

Awards

San Diego Coastkeeper – Coastal Champion Business Honoree	2009	
SD Architectural Foundation – Orchid Award, Public Art (Glorietta Bay Fountain)	2007	
SD Architectural Foundation – Orchid Award, Landscape Architecture (Briercrest Park)		
Citizens Coordinate for Century 3 - Ruocco Award for public service	2004	
San Diego Home & Garden Magazine - Sustainable Home of the Year (De Renouard)	2001	
San Diego Union/Tribune – selected to design Home for the New Millenium	2000	
Russian Medal of Architecture		
West L.A. Cultural Affairs Commission - Outstanding Renovation		
(Ivy Substation & Media Park)		

Education

ProBuild "ProEarth University"	Boulder, Colorado	building science training	2009
University of Arizona	Tucson, Arizona	Bachelor of Architecture	1988
Danish Institute of Study	Copenhagen, Denmark	architecture study abroad	1987
Pacific Lutheran University	Tacoma, Washington	liberal arts study	1980-1982

Experience

Hubbell & Hubbell, Principal	1994-present
Friehauf and Associates, Project Architect	1995
Milford Wayne Donaldson, FAIA, Project Architect	1988-1994
Bokal Kelly - Markham Architects, Intern	1986

Summary of Professional Experience:

Drew Hubbell's diverse background ranges from historic restoration to adaptive reuse of existing structures to custom residential design. His firm specializes in sustainable architecture, green building materials and the use of alternative building materials such as straw bales, insulated concrete forms, adobe, and sprayed concrete construction. He leads the firm Hubbell & Hubbell Architects LLC, and collaborates with his father—renowned artist James T. Hubbell—merging art and architecture in ecologically and aesthetically mindful ways.

Locally, Drew helped pioneer the use of alternative building materials in San Diego County, and has been a key figure in educating public agencies about their benefits, in order to gain acceptance and permits for these materials. Globally, Hubbell & Hubbell Architects is currently working on the design of a Gorilla Health Center in Uganda, Africa.

Drew's education includes the architectural program at the Danish Institute of Study, Copenhagen, Denmark. His extensive travel throughout Europe, Asia, and the United States allowed for an architectural survey of historic material and building techniques, providing him with a rich design vocabulary.

Drew is a member of Citizens Coordinate for Century 3, a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization of informed citizens who are interested in local and regional planning issues. He is a member of the American Institute of Architects (AIA)-Committee on the Environment, the Newschool Arts Foundation Board, and the Ilan-Lael Foundation Board. He has been a member of the US Green Building Council (USGBC) since 2003, and the California Straw Bale Association (CASBA) since 1997. Following the 2007 wildfires, Drew volunteered with Green-Spark.Org to assist and encourage homeowners to use sustainable and fire-resistant construction when rebuilding their homes. In 2010 he served as the sole juror for the San Diego Art Institute's July-Aug 2010 Regional Show.